



Ameren Services

314.554.3484

wtatro@ameren.com

October 28, 2010

Mr. Steven Reed
Secretary of the Commission
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Mr. Reed:

The accompanying tariff sheets issued by Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri (Ameren Missouri or the Company), are being transmitted for filing as a revision of Schedule No. 1, Schedule of Rates for Electric Service:

Filed	Canceling
Second Revised Sheet No. 4	First Revised Sheet No. 4
Second Revised Sheet No. 5	First Revised Sheet No. 5
Second Revised Sheet No. 6	First Revised Sheet No. 6
Second Revised Sheet No. 7	First Revised Sheet No. 7
Second Revised Sheet No. 8	First Revised Sheet No. 8
First Revised Sheet No. 9	Original Sheet No. 9
First Revised Sheet No. 10	Original Sheet No. 10
Second Revised Sheet No. 11	First Revised Sheet No. 11
Second Revised Sheet No. 12	First Revised Sheet No. 12
Second Revised Sheet No. 13	First Revised Sheet No. 13
Second Revised Sheet No. 14	First Revised Sheet No. 14
Third Revised Sheet No. 15	Second Revised Sheet No. 15
Second Revised Sheet No. 16	First Revised Sheet No. 16
Second Revised Sheet No. 17	First Revised Sheet No. 17
Second Revised Sheet No. 18	First Revised Sheet No. 18
Original Sheet No. 19	

These sheets are being issued October 28, 2010 to become effective on or after November 27, 2010.

The purpose of these revisions is to reflect the new Renewable Energy Standard rule (4 CSR 240-20.100), which requires that net metering contracts clearly specify that the customer-generator owns the REC's. This change is reflected on Sheet 18. The other revisions are to comply with changes to the net metering rule including: adding the avoided fuel cost (reflected on Sheet 9), revising the system types that qualify for net metering (reflected on Sheet 14) and adding insurance language (reflected on Sheet 16). The revisions on Sheet 13 revisions are housekeeping in nature and updating the mailing address.

Advance draft copies of this filing and supporting information have been discussed with the Missouri Public Service Commission Staff.

Sincerely,